CUUNTY of MARIPOsA

P.O. Box 784, Mariposa, CA 95338 (209) 966-3222

LEE STETSON, CHAIR DISTRICT I
JANET BIBBY, VICE CHAIR DISTRICT III
LYLE TURPIN DISTRICT IT
DIANNE A. FRITZ DISTRICT IV
BOB PICKARD DISTRICT V

MARIPOSA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MINUTE ORDER
TO: TOM GUARINO, County Counsel
FROM: MARGIE WILLIAMS, Clerk of the Boaw

SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE FURTHER ACTION REGARDING THE
LOCAL EMERGENCY DUE TO THE FLOODING THAT OCCURRED
THROUGHOUT THE COUNTY
RESOLUTION 06-52

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF MARIPOSA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
ADOPTED THIS Order on February 7, 2006
ACTION AND VOTE:

Discussion and Possible Further Action Regarding the Local Emergency Due to the Flooding that Occurred
throughout the County (County Counsel)

BOARD ACTION: Tom Guarino, County Counsel, advised that after consulting with the Public Works
Director and reviewing the matter with the State, he doesn’t see any need to continue the findings for the
emergency; and he recommended that the Board take action to declare an end to the emergency. Discussion
was held. Supervisor Turpin noted that there are still areas that need to be worked on, and suggested that the
emergency be continued. It was noted that if the emergency declaration is ended, that any requirement for
the County to provide funding would need to come from the existing budget and couldn’t be taken from the
Reserve for Contingency. (M)Turpin, (S)Bibby, Res. 06-52 was adopted continuing the local emergency
due to the flooding that occurred/Ayes: Unanimous.

Cc: Dana Hertfelder, Public Works Director
File



